
From:   Sarvesh Garimella   

To:   Nimesh Sangani   
Date:   June 28, 2021

Subject:   Additional Information Request
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Good Afternoon.

A question to item #5 in regards to correcting the fatal errors in the SpaceCap File:

Using SpaceCap v9, there was one fatal error regarding A.3.a and we were unable to update database
on this matter.   

The owner, operator, and Administration are as follows:
Owner and operator of TRSI4 satellite network:
ACME AtronOmatic, LLC, DBA MyRadar
111 W Jefferson Street #200 Orlando FL 32801
Administration: USA

Can you please advise on how to fix within SpaceCap since the owner and operator listed above is not an
option in the list? We entered 999 as directed in SpaceCap but received this error message:

Error Message
Value = 999 ; please either request the Bureau to allocate an operating agency symbol first, or enter 999
and provide the details of the operating agency or company in an attachment.

We were unable to attach a file to provide the details of the owner, operator, and Administration.  Can you
please advise how to attach a file in this section?

Thank you for your help, it is appreciated.


